



Harry Turnbull

Writer and editor

My Contact

✉ harrythescribe@outlook.com

☎ +44 7864076233

📍 Cheshire

🌐 harrythescribe.wordpress.com

Hard Skill

- Editing writing copywriting
- Proofreading researching interviewing
- Blogging social media
- Meeting deadlines no matter how tight

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

Glyndwr University 2019- 2023 First

University of Central Lancashire 1981

Books

Corporate Research Foundation
- top companies of the future

Earth 2.0 anthology on climate
change 2023

A Time And A Place, anthology
published by the Arts Council
2019

About Me

Award-winning freelance business journalist and editor with 35 years experience. Skills include creative writing, magazine editing online and print, newsdesk management, business and finance reporting, food and drink reviews, features, sport, motor tests and investigations.

I have just finished a writing degree (First 2023) and have also just contributed to a publication of stories about climate change called Earth 2.0.

Professional Experience

Columnist, BBC radio drama archive 2020-current

Editor, Africa Industry, online business magazine

2015 – 2018

Key responsibilities:

- Running online publication about Africa's movers and shakers
- Liaising with staff, clients, leading editorial policy

Editor, Not The Spin, cricket fanzine 2018-2020

Editor, Business publications, Trinity Mirror NW

2000-2010

- Key responsibilities:
- Creating business publications
- Co-ordinating editorial and advertising policies
- Overseeing magazine creativity

1980-2000 Reporter, news editor, business
reporter various publications

Achievements

Northern Business Journalist of the Year

3rd Hammond House International Literary
Prize 2023.

2nd Wales Short Story Competition 2021.

PUBLICATIONS I'VE EDITED



BOOKS



CURRENT

I completed a university creative writing degree with a First in the summer of 2023. Following that I began writing a script for radio/audio production and a collection of real-life short stories. I am also a regular reviewer and columnist of BBC radio drama for the leading archive site <http://www.suttonelms.org.uk/others23.html>



QUOTE

'Harry has old-fashioned journalistic knowhow combined with an essential grasp of modern media' - Felix Clarke (Online Business Builder)